Buchanan

Shawn N. Gallagher Union Trust Building

412 562 8362 501 Grant Street, Suite 200

shawn.gallagher @bipc.com Pittsburgh, PA 15219-4413
T 412 562 8800

F 412 562 1041

December 11, 2023

VIA EMAIL

Corey Layman

Zoning Administrator
Department of City Planning
200 Ross Street, Suite 309
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Re:  LargeVideo Display
Conditional Use Application
Extension of 45 Day Period to Hold Hearing
DCP-ZDR-2023-08177
Dear Mr. Layman,

This letter serves as written confirmation that the applicant agrees to extend the 45 day
period to schedule the conditional use hearing before City Council on the above-captioned
application to January 31, 2024.

Y our attention to this matter is appreciated.
Very truly yours,
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Shawn N. Gallagher
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